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Message

From: Tapas, George [george.tapas@aecom.com]

Sent: 10/18/2016 6:13:11 PM

To: Daniel Farrell [DFarrell@morrisonhershfield.com]

CC: Sani, Sherry [Sherry.Sani@ottawa.ca]; Stan McGillis [SMcGillis@morrisonhershfield.com]
Subject: RE: RFP - Fairness Commissioner Services for LRT Stage 2

Likely

All The Best,

George A. Tapas, PE, SE

Vice President, Project Execution
Integrated Delivery & Development
Enterprise Growth Solutions

D +1-312-577-7411

M +1-847-915-5239
George.Tapas@aecom.com

AECOM

100 South Wacker Drive
Suite 500

Chicago, IL 60606-4014
T +1-312-939-1000

F +1-312-4198
WWW.28com.com

Built to deliver a better world

From: Daniel Farrell [mailto:DFarrell@morrisonhershfield.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 5:13 PM

To: Tapas, George
Cc: Sani, Sherry; Stan McGillis

Subject: RE: RFP - Fairness Commissioner Services for LRT Stage 2

George, no-worries. You see what is happening... The City wants Boxfish to run the procurement and they are

putting the squeeze on you.

From: Tapas, George [mailtc:george.tapas@aecom.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 6:00 PM
To: Daniel Farrell <DFarrell@morrisonhershfield.com>

Cc: Sani, Sherry <Sherry.Sani@ottawa.ca>; Stan McGillis <SMcGillis@morrisonhershfield.com>

Subject: RE: RFP - Fairness Commissioner Services for LRT Stage 2

Let's see how it all goes. | have a note into Chris on this.

All The Best,

George A. Tapas, PE, SE

Vice President, Project Execution
Integrated Delivery & Development
Enterprise Growth Solutions

D +1-312-577-7411

M +1-847-915-5239




George. Tapas@aecom.com

AECOM

100 South Wacker Drive
Suite 500

Chicago, IL 60606-4014
T +1-312-939-1000

F +1-312-4198
WWW.Aecom.com

Built to deliver a better world
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From: Daniel Farrell [mailto:DFarrell@morrisonhershfield.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 4:59 PM

To: Tapas, George
Cc: Sani, Sherry; Stan McGillis

Subject: RE: RFP - Fairness Commissioner Services for LRT Stage 2

Thx George. | will be disappointed if | couldn’t work on this project due to perception that it may cause the

City. | hope that John Manconi will also weigh in on Nancy Schepers working on the project as well?

Please keep me posted. Thx

From: Tapas, George [mailto:george.tapas@aecom.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2016 5:41 PM
To: Daniel Farrell <DFarrell@morrisonhershfield.com>

Subject: RE: RFP - Fairness Commissioner Services for LRT Stage 2

Dan,

No word, but unofficially | heard that it is not looking positive.
fam in Ottawa next weslk, so | will find out directly, and then we can chat,

| am geiting exhausted with all the silliness that is going on.

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
WWW.aeCcom.com

Built to deliver a better world
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From: Daniel Farrell [mailto: DFarrell@morrisonhershfield.com]
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 8:36 AM

To: Tapas, George

Subject: FW: RFP - Fairness Commissioner Services for LRT Stage 2

Hi George, any word back from Chris? My schedule is getting full next week? In Toronto on Wednesday and

Thursday.
d

From: Swail, Chris [mailto:Chris.Swail @ottawa.cal

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 11:17 AM

To: Daniel Farrell <DFarrell@morrisonhershfield.com>

Subject: Re: RFP - Fairness Commissioner Services for LRT Stage 2

Can you call me please? 613-316-8007.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Daniel Farrell

Sent: Friday, October 7, 2016 10:41 AM

To: Sani, Sherry

Cc: McDonald, Will; Sobti, Shaloo; Dupuis, Simon; Swail, Chris; Stage2; Tapas, George; Catherine Burden
Subject: RE: RFP - Fairness Commissioner Services for LRT Stage 2

Hi Sherry, would you please coordinate a meeting for Thursday, October 13th to discuss options with

Supply. We'll need a hour. If you can, would you please do a search for the Fairness Commissioner RFP that
we used in 2009 on Stage One and attach it to the meeting request. Also, would you please work with Supply
and get a copy of the RFSO for Fairness Commissioner and Procurement Specialist Services so we can review
prior to the meeting.

Thx and have a peaceful Thanksgiving.
d

From: Tapas, George [mailto:george.tapas@aecom.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 3:47 PM

To: shaloo.sobti@ottawa.ca

Cc: McDonald, Will (Will.McDonald@ottawa.ca) <Will. McDonald@ottawa.ca>; Daniel Farrell
<DFarrell@morrisonhershfield.com>; Simon Dupuis (Simon.Dupuis@ottawa.ca) <Simon.Dupuis@ottawa.ca>; Sherry Sani
(Sherry.Sani@ottawa.ca) <Sherry.Sani@ottawa.ca>; Stage?2 <Stage2 @morrisonhershfield.com>; Swail, Chris
<Chris.Swail@ottawa.ca>

Subject: FW: RFP - Fairness Commissioner Services for LRT Stage 2

Importance: High

Shaloo,

Pwanted to first introduce myself to you, My name is George Tapas and | serve as the Procurement Lead for the
consultant team for Stage 2. | essentially report fo Simon and we are working closely together to ensure that we have a
fair and transparent procurement process. | also served in a similar role for Stage 1, so | am quite familiar with the City
of Qttawa and the great staff that it retains.

The purpose of this e-mail is to communicate with you that Simon Dupuis has requested that we assist him in securing
the services of the Fairness Commissioner as Stage 2 is moving ahead swiftly.
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That said | have asked Dan Farrell, with assistance from Sherry Sani, to work together with you, Will and the City Supply
Branch to advance and complete the procurement of the Fairness Commissioner. Dan, in his past role with the City,
secured the Fairness Commissioner for Stage 1 and is well versed to help in this process. To help Dan | have asked
Sherry {as a City employee and Stage 2 Procurement Team member) to ald, assist and laise with you on this
procurament,

We would like to host a meeting with you and Will at some point next week In our Stage 2 Offices downtown. Dan and
Sherry will work directly with you to establish a convenient time for you and Wil

We look forward in working with vou, Will and Simon to get this process completed, and tackle the next set of
challenges that await!

Please also do not hesitate in contacting me if we can be of any assistance to you.

Thank You

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
WWW.aecom.com

Built to deliver a better world

From: Dupuis, Simon [mailto:Simon.Dupuis@ottawa.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 10:11 AM

To: Tapas, George

Subject: Fw: RFP - Fairness Commissioner Services for LRT Stage 2
Importance: High

From: Sobti, Shaloo <shaloo.sobti@ottawa.ca>

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 3:27 PM

To: Dupuis, Simon

Cc: D'Ornellas, Sanna

Subject: RFP - Fairness Commissioner Services for LRT Stage 2

Hello Simon,
| was able to get RFP for similar services and project with the City of Edmonton. Can you please review and build terms
of reference with detailed description of required services, project description, Procurement Framework for LRT
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(process overviews, details, communication plan, stakeholders etc.)? The appendices contain information that is similar
to our current requirement.

This file was discussed with the senior management and | was advised to incorporate the following:

e gated criteria for experience with Infrastructure Services or Design Build Model for complex and comparable
project;

¢ for the two stage procurement, RFQ may be carried out by the City and RFP may be carried out by 10 Office. We
would want the consultant to acknowledge and accept the above transition.

My director wants to know the time lines associated with this RFP (FC) and other major milestones associated with this
project. Also, if you want to advance this requirement prior to the procurement process or concurrent to the RFQ/RFP.

Shaloo Sobti

Purchasing Officer | Professional Services

Phone: 613-580-2424 ext. 25846

Email: Shaloo.Sobti@ottawa.ca

100 Constellation, 4th Floor West, Ottawa ON K2G 6J8

This e-mail originates from the City of Ottawa e-mail system. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or
the information it contains by other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. Thank you.

Le présent courriel a été expédié par le systeme de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. Toute distribution, utilisation
ou reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements qui s'y trouvent par une personne autre que son destinataire
prévu est interdite. Je vous remercie de votre collaboration.

This e-mail originates from the City of Ottawa e-mail system. Any distribution, use or copying of this e-mail or
the information it contains by other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. Thank you.

Le présent courriel a été expédié par le systéme de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. Toute distribution, utilisation
ou reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements qui s'y trouvent par une personne autre que son destinataire
prévu est interdite. Je vous remercie de votre collaboration.



